SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS Hearing Room Tape MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Bill Kennemer, Chair Sen. John Lim, Vice-Chair Sen. Gene Derfler MEMBER EXCUSED: Sen. Joan Dukes Sen. William McCoy STAFF PRESENT: Darrell W. Fuller, Committee Administrator Carol A. Smith, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: HB 3082-A Public Hearing and Work Session SB 546 Work Session SB 892 Work Session HB 2367-A Work Session HB 2582-A Work Session HB 3021 Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , A 004 CHAIR: Calls the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. 006 CHAIR: Opens WORK SESSION on SB 546. MOTION: CHAIR moves SB 546 WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and REFER to Ways and Means requesting assignment to the Subcommittee on Transportation. CHAIR: Hearing no objection, the MOTION CARRIES. VOTE: EXCUSED: DUKES & MCCOY 010 CHAIR: Closes WORK SESSION on SB 546. 012 MOTION: SEN. DERFLER moves to RECONSIDER the motion by which we reported out HB 3021 to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: CHAIR: Hearing no objection, MOTION PASSES. EXCUSED: DUKES and MCCOY 020 CHAIR: Opens WORK SESSION on HB 3021.

021 DARRELL FULLER, Committee Administrator: Gives overview and outlines two sets of amendments from

		MOTION:	CHAIR moves to	ADOPT the HB 3021-2 amendments.
035 Discussion takes place regarding clarification of the amendment.				fication of the amendment.
		VOTE:	CHAIR:	Hearing no objection the HB 3021-2 amendments are ADOPTED.
		MOTION:		B 3021, AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a DO ecommendation.
		VOTE:	MOTION	PASSES. AYES: DERFLER, LIM and KENNEMER EXCUSED: DUKES and MCCOY CARRIER: LIM
047 048		Closes WORK SESSION on HB 3021. Opens WORK SESSION on HB 2582-A.		
050 DARRELL FULLER, Committee Administrator: Gives history of the bill stating the -A4 amendments were previously adopted. They were proposed by Emily Cedarleaf. The -5 amendments alleviate the concerns SEN. DERFLER had on indigent defense and SEN. DUKES had on whether someone should know that someone is going				
to be c	onsuming	alcohol at some	point in the f	uture.
	WITNESS	:		State Rep. Ken StroHB eck, District 6
054 REP. KEN STROHB ECK, District 6: Explains the -5 amendments. We do need the combination of the previous -A4 and the -5 amendments by Emily Cedarleaf.				
062 CHAIR: Question regarding whether the -5 include the conceptual amendments.				
066 the com		States the -AS dopted as well.		lude the conceptual amendment that
		MOTION:	CHAIR moves to	ADOPT the HB 2582-A5 amendments.
		VOTE:	CHAIR:	Hearing no objection the HB 2582-A5 amendments are ADOPTED.
		MOTION:	CHAIR moves HB	2582-A, AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE:	MOTION	PASSES. AYES: DERFLER, LIM and KENNEMER EXCUSED: DUKES and MCCOY CARRIER: KENNEMER
075 076	CHAIR: Closes WORK SESSION on HB 2582-A. CHAIR: Opens WORK SESSION on SB 892.			
		MOTION:		RECONSIDER the motion by which we reported 892 to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE:	CHAIR:	Hearing no objection, the MOTION CARRIES. EXCUSED: DUKES AND MCCOY
087 DARRELL FULLER, Committee Administrator: Explains the previous adoption of the -6 amendments and states that the -7 encompass the -6 amendments with small changes.				
083	WITNESS	ES:	Jim Ga	rdner, Budget, Hertz and Avis Car Rental Brad Swank, State Court Administrators Office
084 JIM GARDNER, Budget, Hertz and Avis Car Rental: Testimony in support of the bill. (EXHIBIT G). Explains -7 are almost identical to the -6. Refers to:				

--dismissal of citations not mailed within 30 days; --dismissal of citations not mailed within six months; --refers to necessity of charging fines to credit cards within a short time; --rental car agencies; --Judge Abraham fully supports. 098 CHAIR: Asks if it is okay if we have a separate standard for rental cars. GARDNER: Explains credit card requirements and valid charges established by this. 115 BRAD SWANK, State Court Administrators Office: Addresses the -7 amendments and major fiscal impact. Refers to: --requirements for additional notices over what they send out now; --potential loss will be substantially reduced; --additional employee in shop. 131 SEN. DERFLER: Questions accuracy of fiscal impact. CHAIR: It is immensely wrong due to the amendments. SWANK: That is one major reason we are making these amendments; so that we can avoid that fiscal impact. 137 CHAIR: Asks SWANK to expedite fiscal and revenue studies because of time constraints. 142 MOTION: CHAIR moves to ADOPT the SB 892-7 amendments. VOTE: CHAIR: Hearing no objection the SB 892-7 amendments are ADOPTED. EXCUSED: DUKES and MCCOY CHAIR moves SB 892, AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a MOTION: DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: MOTION PASSES. AYES: DERFLER, LIM and KENNEMER EXCUSED: DUKES and MCCOY CARRIER: KENNEMER 152 CHAIR: Closes WORK SESSION on SB 892. CHAIR: Opens WORK SESSION on HB 2367-A. 156 160 DARRELL FULLER, Committee Administrator: Gives history and overview of the bill. WITNESS: Fred VanNatta, Oregon State Home Builders Association 162 FRED VANNATTA, Oregon State Home Builders Association: States the bill is in order, received almost unanimous support on the House Floor. 169 SEN. DERFLER: I find it interesting that the cost of this at \$45,000they don't include the agency's charge of \$75.00 per hour for their time. VANNATTA: We will provide the housing cost impact statement to those agencies at no cost to them. It will not cost the agency that much. CHAIR moves HB 2367-A to the Floor with a DO PASS 180 MOTION: recommendation. 182 VOTE: MOTION PASSES. AYES: DERFLER, LIM and KENNEMER EXCUSED: DUKES and MCCOY CARRIER: DERFLER CHAIR: Closes WORK SESSION on HB 2367-A. 186 CHAIR: Opens PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3082-A. 187

189 CHAIR: This will allow housing authorities to do some relatively minor electrical repairs and will save these government entities and non-profits a considerable amount of money. WITNESS: Fred VanNatta, Oregon State Homebuilders Association FRED VANNATTA, Oregon State Homebuilders Association: Testimony in support of the bill on behalf of PETER GRUNDFOSSEN. Would like the record to show we would encourage you to move forward with the legislation. CHAIR: Closes PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3082-A. CHAIR: Opens WORK SESSION on HB 3082-A. MOTION: SEN. DERFLER moves HB 3082-A to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: MOTION PASSES. AYES: DERFLER, LIM and KENNEMER EXCUSED: DUKES and MCCOY CARRIER: KENNEMER CHAIR: Closes WORK SESSION on HB 3082-A. 213 215 CHAIR: Adjourns the meeting. at 3:17 p.m. Submitted by, Reviewed by, Carol A. Smith Darrell W. Fuller

Committee Assistant Committee Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

A - HB 3021 Proposed amendments, Legislative Counsel - 1 page
B - HB 3021-A Proposed -2 amendments, Legislative Counsel - 1 page
C - HB 2582-A Proposed -4 amendments, Emily Cedarleaf - 1 page
D - HB 2582-A Proposed -5 amendments, Representative StroHB eck - 1 page
E - SB 892 Testimony, Jim Gardner, Budget, Hertz and Avis Rentals - 1 page
F - SB 892 Proposed -6 amendments, Jim Gardner - 3 pages
G -SB 892 Proposed -7 amendments, Jim Gardner - 3 pages